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11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
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Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the
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Attachment A

SOLICITATION: DCAM-2008-R-0013-002
Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ)
Construction Management (CM) Services for the

DOES Headquarters Building

RESPONSE TO OFFERORS QUESTIONS

.

The RFP Identifies 52 labor
categories. Are resumes required for
all categories or key personnel only?
Please clarify.

Key personnel only.

Is this contract for the DOES project
or are there options for others?

DOES only.

The contract requires five (5) years
for staffing schedule project when
the construction project is
approximately two (2) years. Why?

District would like the option to
extend the CM contract longer if
needed.

There are 52 labor categories
positions some of which are not
needed. Should offerors provide
pricing for all of the labor
categories?

Yes.

Will the A/E of Record provide
Contract Administration services
during the construction period?

Yes.

Trailers on jobsite — Are the utilities
to be included?

Include within the ODC allowance.

Are there any of the agencies which
are to be involved in approvals for
this project?

DOES, OPM, OCP, OFRM, DCRA,
Utilities (WASA, Verizon, PEPCO);
with the transfer of the adjacent
parking garage to WMATA
ownership - WMATA adjacency
construction requirements will apply
(available online at
WW.WMATA.Com) - WMATA is
an indirect 3™ party.

What does "similar projects" mean
in citing experience?

Office buildings of similar size,
scope and complexity. Other
building types such as Labs or
Parking Garages are not considered
similar.
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Attachment A
SOLICITATION: DCAM-2008-R-0013-002
Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ)
Construction Management (CM) Services for the
DOES Headquarters Building

9 C4.1.1. On- Does the cost of the Construction Yes.
Site Office Manager furnished items come out
of Labor Category 52
Reimbursable/ODC Ceiling $300K
per year?
10 | C.6 Other I assume that the District of Yes, where specific to services on
Services Columbia will reimburse us for the the DOES Headquarters project.
cost of hiring outside consultants?
11 Cc Does this section apply to the Construction Manager
Contractor's General Contractor or the
Responsibility Construction Manager?
12 Cc.73 Does this section apply to the Construction Manager
Contractor's General Contractor or the
Responsibility Construction Manager?
13 C.9 Office Does this section override C.4.1.1 No
Facilities (off On-Site Office (referred in #1
worksite) above)?
14 C.10 Records Are you referring to the General Construction Manager
of Services Manager or the Construction
Provided Manager?
15 L] Are you referring to the General Construction Manager
Contractor Manager or the Construction
Personnel Manager? -
Staffing and
Assignments
16 Part IV 56 Do all of these forms need to be Yes
Section K submitted with our unit prices?
17 General Note Our feeling is that you will need Offerors should determine the
more than one full time Project number of personnel required for
Manager to handle all of the tasks the project and price accordingly.
requested in the RFP. The Labor
Category only assumes one. Should
we price it that way? Please advise!
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
OFFICE OF PROPERTY MANAGEMENT
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